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March 25, 2025 

Honorable Tim O’Hare 

Tarrant County Judge 

100 East Weatherford Street 

Fort Worth, TX  76196 

 

Honorable Phil Sorrells 

Tarrant County Criminal District Attorney 

Tim Curry Criminal Justice Center 

401 West Belknap 

Fort Worth, TX  76196 

 

Dr. Brian Byrd 

Tarrant County Public Health Director 

1101 S. Main Street 

Fort Worth, TX  76104 

 

Sabrina Vidaurri 

Associate Director 

5001 N. Riverside Drive 

Fort Worth, TX  76137 

 

Raj Chauhan, MBA- HM, RS, DR 

Tarrant County Public Health Environmental Health Manager  

5001 N. Riverside Drive 

Fort Worth, TX  76137 

 
RE: Notice of Termination of the Agreement between the City of Burleson (the “City”) and 

Tarrant County (the “County”) for the Inspection and Permitting of Certain On-site Sewage 

Disposal Systems in the City of Burleson (the “Agreement”) 

 

 

Dear Judge O’Hare, Mr. Sorrells, Dr. Boyd, Ms. Vidaurri, and Mr. Chauhan: 

 

I am writing to respectfully inform you that pursuant to Section 4 of the Agreement and as 

requested by the County, the City desires to mutually terminate the Agreement. In accordance with 

Texas Health and Safety Code Ch. 366, Subchapter C, the City will be designated as the authorized 

agent with the authority to regulate the use of on-site sewage disposal systems in the City.  Please allow 

this letter to serve as formal notification that the City is terminating the Agreement effective June 23, 

2025. 



Honorable Tim O’Hare, Honorable Phil Sorrells, Dr. Brian Boyd, and Mr. Raj Chauhan 
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For your convenience, I have enclosed a copy of the Agreement. Thank you for your attention to 

this matter.  Please respond to confirm receipt of this termination notice. If you have any questions, 

please do not hesitate to contact me regarding this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

                  

Tommy Ludwig 

City Manager 

City of Burleson 

 

 

Enclosures: the Agreement  

 

 

cc (w/o enclosures): Eric Oscarson, Deputy City Manager 

     Amanda Campos, City Secretary 

     Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director  

     Lisa Duello, Deputy Director of Development Services 

     Matt Ribitzki, Deputy City Attorney 


